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From: Crystalla Dawn

Sent: October 10, 2021 1:41 PM

To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Cameco request to renew response

Good day,

We are concerned residents living with the community known as Blind River Ontario; who would like to
respond to the request of Cameco to renew the Class IB nuclear fuel facility Licence. We say a firm No thank
You to Cameco's request; as well as their plan to store any nuclear waste in or around Blind River Ontario. We
are in agreement and full support of our Elder's that Cameco does not have consent to continue work here or
store waste.

We ask that Cameco put it's intelligence, resources and actions into solving how to neutralize the waste without
causing harm to all life. Thank You

Collette Piche
Crystal Piche



